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                                                                   ADDENDUM  
  
ADDENDUM NO.:  1 

DATE:    06/17/16 

PROJECT:   CHW | ChurchWoods 
PROJECT ADDRESS:  4130 Old Post Road 

Charlestown, RI 
  
 
TO: All Bidders of Record: 

This Addendum forms a part of and modifies the bidding requirements and proposed Contract Documents for 
the subject Project, dated May 27, 2016. Receipt of this addendum shall be acknowledged on the Bid Form. 
Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. 

 
1. Announcement:  

Prime bidders only to direct any questions to Paul Attemann of Union Studio Architecture and 
Community Design at paul@unionstudioarch.com, with copies to Eric Ahlborg of ABM Group at  
eahlborg@ahlborg.com. 
 

2. Question:  Who should the Bid Bond be made out to? 
 
Answer: ChurchWoods, LLC  and  the State of Rhode Island, Office of Housing and Community 
Development 

 
3. Question: The specifications for this project say all bidders must submit prequalification requirements 

in order to be accepted as a prime bidder, but I am unable to find a submission deadline. Can you 
clarify when this is due to be eligible to move forward? 
 
Answer: All qualification requirements may be submitted with the Bid. 

 
4. Question: Is the project prevailing wage? 

Answer: Yes. See Project Manual for more information.  Weekly certified payrolls are required. 
 

5. Question:  The phone number on the plans is wrong, how do we get in touch with you? 
Answer: Correct number is 401-664-7185 for Gerard Bertrand for general information. 
 

6. Question: Is there any abatement issues related to the tear down of the building? 
Answer: There in no lead or abatement issues with the building, all have been addressed.  We don’t 
anticipate any unforeseen site abatement issues on the property. 
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7. Question:  How is water supplied to the site? 

Answer: There is an active well at the back of the Presbyterian Church next door to site which we have 
approval to use.  There was a pump house and pump station in front fo the old laundromat building 
which did supply water years ago.  We are not sure if this source can be used. 
 

8. Question: What is the end of the question period for this project? 
Answer: June 24, 2016 is end of question period and bids are due on July 1, 2016.   
 

9. Question: Have the final project plans been approved the Town for permitting? 
Answer: Preliminary Plan submission has been submitted to the Town and is expected to be approved 
by the Town on June 22, 2016.  Final Plan approval and it’s recording will follow immediately 
thereafter.  CRMC approval has been received.  RIDEM RIPDES has been received and is included in 
the Project Manual.  RIDOT PAPA approval has been received and is included in the Project Manual, 
however it is the responsibility of the General Contractor to obtain the Physical Alteration Permit. 
 

10. Question: What is the earliest date that site work can begin? 
Answer: It will be determined based upon all permits received and other issues, and get back to all once 
an earliest start date has been determined. 
 

11. Question: Was the Pre-Bid meeting mandatory? 
Answer: No. 
 

12. Question: How do we get bid plans? 
Answer:  They are available for viewing and downloading on the Town of Charlestown’s website:  
www.charlestownri.org.  

 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS:   
 

1. Coastal Resources Management Council, Assent No. B2015-12-072. 
2. List of attendees of Pre-Bid Meeting, June 15, 2016, 10:00 a.m. 

 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 














